FAVORITE ADVANTAGES OF A BACK SEAT MIRROR

Version 1.0

Peekatmee

Ginger Hill Creations



Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty

(Please Read This before Using This Report)

This information in this course is for educational and informational purposes only. The content is not presented by a professional, and therefore the information in this course should not be considered a substitute for professional advice. Always seek the advice of someone qualified in this field for any questions you may have.

The author and publisher of this course and the accompanying materials have used their best efforts in preparing this course. The author and publisher make no representation or warranties with respect to the accuracy, applicability, or completeness of the contents of this course. The information contained in this course is strictly for educational purposes. Therefore, if you wish to apply ideas contained in this course, you are taking full responsibility for your actions.

The author and publisher disclaim any warranties (express or implied), merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose. The author and publisher shall in no event be held liable to any party for any direct, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, or other consequential damages arising directly or indirectly from any use of this material, which is provided "as is", and without warranties.

As always, the advice of a competent legal, tax, accounting, medical or other professional should be sought. The author and publisher do not warrant the performance, effectiveness or applicability of any sites listed or linked to in this course.

All limits are for information purposes only and are not warrantied for content, accuracy or any other explicit purpose.



This report is © Copyrighted by Ginger Hill Creations. No part of this may be copied, or changed in any format, or used in any way other than what is outlined within this course under any circumstances. Violators would be prosecuted severely.

FAVORITE ADVANTAGES OF A BACK SEAT MIRROR

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Back Seat Mirror, AKA the Back Seat Baby Sitter	6
The Back Seat Mirror Goes to the Dogs	8
Back Seat Battlefield? Get a Back Seat Mirror	10
Back Seat Mirror - I See All!	. 13
The Back Seat Mirror - This Ain't Your Granddaddy's Technology	15
Back Seat Mirror - Prying Eyes Want to Know	17
Back Seat Mirror Saves the Day	19
Need a Back Seat Tattle Tale? The Back Seat Mirror is Here!	21
Top Reasons You Need a Back Seat Mirror	23
Break the Invisible Shield with the Back Seat Mirror	25

Ginger Hill Creations Baby Bibs

✓ WATERPROOF BABY BIBS
✓ UNIQUE FOOD CATCHER
✓ EASY TO CLEAN
✓ MADE-TO-TRAVEL

Pack of 3 with Bonus Silicone Feeder



Ginger Hill Creations

Insulated Stainless Steel Food Jar



Keep Your Food Pleasantly Warm, or Exhilaratingly Cold While Traveling Keeps Food Fresh For All Occasions Vacuum Sealed So It Will Not Leak While Travelling Wide Easy Open Lid for Quick & Easy Access



The Back Seat Mirror, AKA the Back Seat Baby Sitter

Anyone with kids knows it's tough to concentrate on driving when you have little ones (or teens) in the back seat of the car - kids in small cramped spaces tend to get on each other's nerves after a while. Wouldn't it be nice to be able to see exactly what is going on back there, without having to turn around in your seat? Well I have good news, you can have your very own "backseat babysitter" without jamming another person in the back of your vehicle. This handy little invention is called, the Back Seat Mirror and it may just save you a lot of time and stress.

The Back Seat Mirror to the Rescue

The Back Seat Mirror is, perhaps, one of the simplest inventions, yet it is so practical and inexpensive, every vehicle should have one. This handy device consists of an extra-large mirror, a swivel ball and durable straps. All you do is strap it to the headrest of the backseat passenger side, adjust the swivel ball until you can see the mirror in your rearview mirror and let the show n' tell begin.

If you have an infant, the Back Seat Mirror can be positioned so you can see head-to-toe of your precious cargo in his or her rear facing car seat. This is great for when your baby is fussing or to just have peace-of-mind that all is well back there. For older children, this mirror will let you know if they are annoying each other or getting into something they shouldn't be. The Back Seat Mirror is even great if you have pets in your car. No more chewing of the upholstery when you have your back seat babysitter on duty!

The Back Seat Mirror Is Perfect for ...?

After I installed and fell in love with my Back Seat Mirror, I bought one for my best friend's baby shower. She loved it and it will definitely outlast any of the onesies and toys the baby received, plus it gives my friend the peace-of-mind when she is driving around with her baby. In addition, if her little one is cranky and will only settle with a car ride, as so many tend to get, the Back Seat Mirror will let her know if the baby has finally fallen asleep or if she has to take another trip around the neighborhood.

The Back Seat Mirror is also perfect for grandparents, babysitters, or anyone that will have your children in their car. Trust me, this handy device has saved me a lot of stress and heartache, even in the short time I've had it in place - I have even found myself using it when I have tippy groceries or other items (like my gorgeous potted fern I found at a steal) - I can keep an eye on these things to make sure nothing has fallen off-kilter.

The Back Seat Mirror is a must-have for everyone. Trust me, whether you have kids, animals or just cargo in your back seat, this mirror will come in handy for all occasions.

The Back Seat Mirror Goes to the Dogs

Just like people with children, parents with fur-babies (dogs and cats) want the best for their petcompanions, this includes their safety when riding around in a vehicle. I don't know how many times I have put my dog in the back seat of the car, only to hear him running around and becoming excitable - he loves his car rides. But this can be dangerous if, like me, you feel the need to turn around to see what's going on behind your back. That is why I was so thrilled to discover a Back Seat Mirror. This handy little invention takes the guesswork and danger out of travelling with an active animal. Check it out...

The Back Seat Mirror Breakdown

You may be wondering, what is a Back Seat Mirror? It is simply an extra-large mirror that is designed to attach to a headrest in the back seat of your vehicle. The mirror itself is convex in nature and provides a clear look at what is happening in your back seats. It comes with durable and adjustable straps that will affix to most headrests or other anchoring methods in the back of your car. It is also shatterproof (perfect for bouncy, active dogs) and has a swivel ball that makes situating it to sync with your rearview mirror easy-peasy. Plus, it looks stylish and will match all vehicle interiors.

Perfect For...

If you love to take your pooch for short rides or along on those road trips to camp or even exploring, the Back Seat Mirror is a must-have. Once in place this mirror provides you with the knowledge of what your canine is doing behind you. Whether he/she is simply looking out the window enjoying the ride or chewing up your new upholstery, a quick glance will let you know whether you can carry on or pull over and clean up a mess. The Back Seat Mirror is also perfect for nervous pets that tend to panic in a vehicle - just set their kennel where they can see you in their own personal mirror. Sometimes just the sight of your face and a kind word will make those stressful trips bearable.

Looking for the perfect gift for the first-time dog owner? Toys and food are here and gone, but the Back Seat Mirror will be appreciated throughout the life of the dog and beyond.

Stop worrying about your pets chewing up your car or racing around in the backseat when you can attach a Back Seat Mirror and know what they're up to with a quick glance into your rearview mirror. It can one of the best and wisest investments you can make into the safety of your pet companion. Grab one today and let your Back Seat Mirror go to the dogs...

Back Seat Battlefield? Get a Back Seat Mirror

You can have the best behaved kids on the planet, but put them in a back seat together and they become like miniature *Wrestlemania* contestants. The constant bickering, poking, crying, shouting and chaos is enough to drive a person crazy. So what can a parent do when these bored antics rear their ugly heads? Never taking them out of the house is not an option and leaving them on the side of the road is considered abandonment; however, there is a practical, safe and great new product that will end those back seat battlefields before they begin. It is called the Back Seat Mirror and it is here to make your driving time, a peaceful time.

The Back Seat Mirror

The Back Seat Mirror is an extra-large, shatterproof mirror with a convex design that allows you to have another set of eyes in the back seat of your vehicle. Simply attach the mirror to the headrest of your back seat, adjust it so you can see it in your rearview mirror and watch what your kids are up to while you are driving - it can be very telling. In addition, this mirror comes with durable straps for easy installation and yet still looks stylish enough to keep the sleek interior integrity of your vehicle.

It's All About Safety, First

Perhaps, our parents didn't have to worry as much about safety when we were kids, after all most vehicles didn't even have seat belts in the back seat, but times were also different back then, too. Cars were built stronger and didn't reach the high speeds our modern day cars can today. In addition, kids were also raised with a sterner approach (at least my siblings and I were). We knew not to fool around in the back seat of the car or there would be repercussions.

However, with the changing of times comes the changing and advancement in technology, so why not take advantage of it? There is no way we would think about putting our kids in the car, without buckling them in, so why not have the added "set of eyes" with the Back Seat Mirror for even further peace-of-mind?

Great for All Ages

The Back Seat Mirror is perfect for infants, toddlers and older children. When your child is an infant, this mirror will allow you to see him or her from head-to-toe, so you will know how they are doing or why they may be fussing. As your child grows, this handy mirror will let you know if your child has fallen asleep or is fiddling with something that you may not want them to be - it really is like having a second set of eyes. The Back Seat Mirror also makes the perfect gift for first time parents, grandparents or babysitters that like to take the kids on road trips or even just out for ice cream.

The Back Seat Mirror will give you peace-of-mind whenever you and your children are out in the car. Stop the back seat battlefield before it begins by keeping a prying eye on your kids no matter where you are on the road of life.

THERMEE by



Digital Baby Thermometer

Fast, Safe, and Easy Non-Contact Forehead Thermometer



Back Seat Mirror - I See All!

When I was growing up my mother always seemed to know what I was up to even though she wasn't in the same room. For the longest time, I believed she possessed some magical radar that alerted her to my misdeeds; however, when I became a parent myself, I realized, I too, inherited that "magical ability." Of course, my kids don't understand that I listen to what they are doing and it usually gives them away (or the deafening silence is a tell-all), but I let them believe that I can "see all."

Okay, I must admit, this ability works better in my home then when in the car trying to concentrate on driving. Here I found it difficult to monitor my kids' back seat behavior without turning around. That is, until I found the Back Seat Mirror. If you have kids, (or any backseat passengers) read on to discover this simple lifesaver.

What is a Back Seat Mirror?

This handy device is a shatterproof, extra-large mirror that attaches to the headrest of your back passenger seat. It is convex so it gives you a head-to-toe view of your baby in a rear facing car seat, or your older children's' back seat doings. It also comes with durable, adjustable straps for easy and safe installation and looks sleek and modern, to boot. With this Back Seat Mirror, I now possess the *"eyes in the back of my head"* theory that my kids have bought into over the years - all I have to do is simply glance into my rearview mirror for a peek into their behavior.

Perfect For...

You may not think you need (or even want) a Back Seat Mirror, but I have got to tell you, it makes driving my kids around a lot less stressful. If you have a baby or a toddler, this mirror will keep you apprised to what he or she is doing. And with older kids, I can see if they are acting out *before* they start yelling and irritating each other - quiet, peaceful drives and well behaved children means a happy mom, that actually wants to take her kids out, not leave them on the side of the road somewhere (don't judge me, we have all been there).

This mirror is also great for cranky babies or ones that need to see their parent's face. When situated properly your child can see you in their own mirror. This assures them that you are still there.

Back Seat Mirrors also make the perfect baby shower gift. Baby will outgrow those onesies and adorable booties, but mom and dad will always have their back seat companion to assure them that all is well when they are on the road.

Back Seat Mirrors are an innovative step to road safety with your baby or children and helps you maintain your "magical-all-seeing" powers over your children. I'm just glad my parent's didn't have one when I was growing up...

The Back Seat Mirror - This Ain't Your Granddaddy's Technology

Depending on your age and what generation you grew up in, the technology has changed vastly. I was a 60's kid and the vehicles my parent's drove (yes we had cars) didn't even have seat belts in the back seat. Our parents tossed us in and drove around without a second thought to getting into a crash (and the very real possibility that we could be tossed over the seat and through the windshield). Luckily, I was never involved in an accident, but today we have taken extra precautions to ensure our children remain safe in a moving automobile. This includes the invention of the car seat and the laws put in place for their safety standards, proper installation and also the weight and heights of the children being placed in them. Along with these lifesaving seats, manufacturers have also come up with the Back Seat Mirror. Read on to discover why this simple device may just save your child's life.

The Back Seat Mirror ~ Simple yet Effective

The Back Seat Mirror is so simplistic, it's a wonder why it took so long to come into existence. This device consists of an extra-large, convex mirror, a swivel ball and durable straps. Once you have your Back Seat Mirror, simply strap it to the headrest of your back seat, and then adjust the swivel ball so you can see the mirror's reflection in your rearview mirror. In addition, the sleek design still looks great in any vehicles interior.

Why Do I Need a Back Seat Mirror?

If you have an infant, toddlers, teens or even pets, this handy invention gives you the power to "see all" that is going on behind your back, without turning around. It is perfect for new babies in back facing car seats. The mirror's glass will give you a complete view of baby from head-to-toe and will help you determine whether your child is getting ready to fuss, sleeping or simply enjoying the ride. In addition, the baby can also see your face in the Back Seat Mirror, offering a new level of comfort that cannot be provided without one in place. It makes a great baby shower gift, too.

The Back Seat Mirror is also perfect for monitoring children's behavior. Kids can quickly become bored and may start to irritate each other with poking or making faces, this mirror catches those actions before they have a chance to escalate. It's also great if your kids are supposed to be doing homework and just end up playing on their phones - so busted!

Another great use is if you travel with your pets, the Back Seat Mirror will let you know if your furry companion is sitting quietly or chewing up your upholstery.

Don't waste another moment wondering what your kids and pets are doing behind your back. Grab a Back Seat Mirror and be thankful this ain't your granddaddy's technology (or philosophy).

Back Seat Mirror - Prying Eyes Want to Know

As a kid, sitting in the back seat of our old rambling *Chrysler* was always an adventure - the seats were big (without seatbelts) and we could always find something entertaining to do on the long trips home from the big city. However, times have changed and the vehicles we put our kids in have as well. Sure they are more fuel efficient, but these automobiles are also built with flimsier materials over the all-steel bodies of the cars of the past. They can also reach higher speeds than the old-sturdy built cars and trucks of years-gone-by. This is great for saving time, but also means we have to take more precautions than our parents or grandparents had to for their kids. Besides seat belts and car seats being designed and redesigned for our kids, there is also another great invention called, the Back Seat Mirror. Check out what it has to offer.

Prying Eyes (and Minds) Want to Know

It seems when kids get into the back of a vehicle, they tend to think that an invisible shield goes up that keeps their parent's prying eyes from seeing what they are up to. Of course, unless there are two of you in the front seat, this is mostly true - no one wants to take their eyes off the road to turn around and see what the little monkeys are up to. This can be particularly frustrating if you have young kids, teens or even an infant. The carrying on in the back seat will not only distract you, but it can lead to potentially deadly accidents. That's why the manufacturers of the Back Seat Mirror are so proud to lend their hand in, not only, keeping your insanity intact, but your kids backseat behavior in check, as well.

What is the Back Seat Mirror?

The Back Seat Mirror is an extra-large, convex mirror that comes with a swivel ball, durable straps and a stylish, sleek design. It's simple enough to install, just take the straps and anchor them around the headrest of your backseat, adjust the swivel ball until you can see the Back Seat Mirror from your rearview mirror and let your prying eyes open to a whole new world. We like to call it the, backseat antics!

This mirror is perfect for keeping a watchful on your infant, discovering what your kids a *really* doing when they're supposed to be working on their homework or reading quietly, and can be your own personal tattletale as to who-did-what-to-whom first.

New parents are also loving the fact that their babies (seated in a rear-facing car seat) can see mom or dad's face in the Back Seat Mirror, which provides an added level of comfort for the infant - this is why I would recommend the Back Seat Mirror for any baby shower - it makes the perfect gift!

Don't let another moment go by in the car without having your fine-tuned, prying eyes of the Back Seat Mirror in place. It is not only an affordable option, it may just save you a lot of hassle and heartache down the road.

Back Seat Mirror Saves the Day

When you become a parent it changes everything. Not only do you bring another life into the world, but you are responsible for the well-being and safety of that little life. This can be overwhelming, but in today's world with today's technology, we do have companies making products to help us keep our kids safe. One on the most ingenious inventions of our time is the Back Seat Mirror. Read on to discover why this simple, yet effective product may save the day in your car.

Picture This...

Imagine you put your baby in her back facing car seat. You buckle her in, make sure everything is secure, and then get in the driver's seat and go. Now imagine you are driving along and your precious angel begins to cry, cough and choke - this can be a scary situation for new moms or even practised-parents, but worse when you are in the midst of traffic. Of course, the first thing you want to do is to get back to your child as soon as possible, but it's not always easy to find a place to pull over. Wouldn't it be nice to have a way to monitor what is going on behind you at all times? This is where the back seat mirror comes into play.

A Second Set of Eyes

Having a Back Seat Mirror is like having a second set of eyes. This handy tool easily installs onto the headrest and works on a swivel so you can adjust it accordingly - it should be placed where you can see your child's car seat from your rearview mirror. Once in place you will always know what baby is doing. And in the case of our coughing, crying, choking infant, you will have the ability to gauge the situation without turning around in your seat, or making (potentially) panicked errors in your driving judgment.

Made-to-Last

Another great feature about the Back Seat Mirror is it is made from durable, non-breakable glass, so you won't have to worry about it shattering if you drop it. In addition, the heavy duty straps are designed to hold tight even on bumpy roads or after continuous uses. And don't worry about the

Back Seat Mirror looking unstylish, this awesome safety-feature not only looks great, but it will give you peace-of-mind you crave each time you take your child out in the car.

Don't spend another minute stressing over what your baby is up to in his/her rear facing car seat, grab a back seat mirror and relax knowing that no matter what happens you have the ability to keep an eye on your precious cargo.

Need a Back Seat Tattle Tale? The Back Seat Mirror is here!

Do you remember when your mom or dad used to say; "don't be a tattletale?" I sure do. I was one of those bratty little sisters that always felt the need to keep my mom updated on the latest "breaking news" of my older siblings. Sure it may have been nothing huge, but to my little mind, it was a way to get them in trouble. It eventually backfired on me as I believe my mother got tired of always having to investigate my latest findings and bought into the motto, "ignorance is bliss...as long as the house isn't on fire and nobody is bleeding."

However, there is a time when having a tattletale is helpful. I'm talking about those times in the car where you know your kids are up to something, but aside from turning around in your seat or pulling over, you are pretty much oblivious to the back seat goings-on. With this in mind, let me introduce you to the Back Seat Mirror. It will be your own personal back seat tattletale (that won't stand by with a smirk on its face and a brooding sibling around the corner).

What is a Back Seat Mirror?

The Back Seat Mirror is one of those inventions that is so simple you ask yourself...*why I didn't think of that*. This handy little device consists of an extra-large, convex mirror, durable straps and a swivel ball - that's it! It's easy to install (no tools required) you just strap it around the headrest of your back seat, position it so you can see the mirror in your rearview mirror and let your own personal tattletale keep you apprised of what's going on behind your back.

Why Do I Need a Back Seat Mirror?

The Back Seat Mirror is perfect for parents with children of any age - from infant to teens. When you have an infant in a rear-facing car seat, your little one will always be able to see your face in the Back Seat Mirror - this can be a great comfort to a cranky baby. In addition, because of this mirror's convex design, you can see your baby from head-to-toe - no more guessing if your child has fallen asleep or is gearing up for a crying session.

If you have older children or tend to be the designated driver for all those sporting events or kid get-togethers, the Back Seat Mirror will provide you with the extra set of tattling eyes that you need to keep kids from engaging in wrestling or poking matches.

Don't depend on one of your (or somebody else's) child to become the back seat tattletale, grab a Back Seat Mirror and let your driving days be the way they were meant to be - getting from point A to point B without the fuss and worry of bored or unruly behavior.

Top Reasons You Need a Back Seat Mirror

Most people probably don't think much about having a Back Seat Mirror; however, you don't know what you are missing without one...literally. Back Seat Mirrors provide the driver with a clear look at what is going on in the back seat of their vehicle by simply glancing into the rearview mirror...prying eyes want to know. Check out the top reasons why you need one of these handy little inventions.

Practical: Back Seat Mirrors are a practical way to gauge the behavior of your passengers. Whether they be infants, toddlers or teens, your Back Seat Mirror shows all.

Safe: Back Seat Mirrors are made from shatterproof glass. Its durable straps are designed to take the bounce and stop-go motion of vehicles without shaking loose.

Easy-to-Install: this device comes with adjustable straps and a swivel ball to put it in place and for easy positioning with your rearview mirror.

Versatile: the Back Seat Mirror is simple and sleek enough to look great in any vehicle, without ruining the integrity of the design.

The Back Seat Mirror is Perfect For...

If you really think about it, the Back Seat Mirror is an inexpensive addition to any vehicle. In fact, these mirrors should be offered right from the factory as part of the vehicle's feature package. Not only will you wonder how you ever lived without it, the Back Seat Mirror is great for so many things, while so many people will benefit from having one. Check out what the Back Seat Mirror is perfect for...

Busy Parents: all parents need an extra set of eyes, especially in the car. The Back Seat Mirror provides you with that.

BabySitters: if you care for other people's children, there may come a time that you want to or need to take them out. With a Back Seat Mirror you are always in tune with your little passengers.

Grandparents: our parents always want to spend time with their grandkids, so why not give them a Back Seat Mirror and let those day trips become less stressful?

Baby Shower Gifts: the Back Seat Mirror makes a wonderful and appreciated gift for all firsttime parents - the clothes and toys become old and tattered, but the Back Seat Mirror will last a lifetime.

Pet-Parents: even if you don't have any kids, the Back Seat Mirror is perfect for people with dogs that ride in the back of the car. Imagine knowing what your pet-companion is up to without turning around or pulling over.

Cab Drivers: the Back Seat Mirror should be standard in all cabs. This allows the driver to keep an eye on passengers without being obvious and may just save a life or two.

I bet you didn't know there are so many reasons you need a Back Seat Mirror. This handy invention is safe, practical and a must-have for everyone. Grab one today and take the stress out of taking passengers along with you for a ride.

Break the Invisible Shield with the Back Seat Mirror

If you have young children or teens then you may experience the hassle and frustration of driving them around. It's not the actual time spent going from point a to point b, but the fussing and fighting that may occur when kids become bored in the back seat of a vehicle. This cannot only be nerve-racking, but it can also lead to potential danger when parents are distracted with squabbling kids. Well it's time to break the invisible shield between you and the back seat with a Back Seat Mirror. Read on to discover how this handy invention can give you the peace-of-mind you crave when in the driver's seat.

The Back Seat Mirror

Kids tend to think once they're in the back seat of a vehicle there is an invisible shield that slides up between them and their parents - in their minds this gives them free reign to any kind of behavior they can think up - after all, what you can't see, you can't put a stop to. However, with the Back Seat Mirror in place, you have an extra set of eyes that will let you know exactly what is going on behind your back.

The Back Seat Mirror is an extra-large, convex mirror that comes with a swivel ball and durable straps. Simply affix the mirror to the headrest of the back seat and adjust it so you can see it in your rear view mirror. Once in place your little charges back seat antics are only a glance away from being busted.

Perfect For...?

Not only is the Back Seat Mirror great for older kids, but it is perfect for infants, as well. When you place your baby in a rear-facing car seat, the Back Seat Mirror will give you a head-to-toe view of your bundle-of-joy. In addition, your baby will be able to see your face, providing them with a level of security you simply can't give them without this nifty invention.

The Back Seat mirror will also come in handy if you have pets in your car. This mirror will tell you if the pet is calm and relaxed or suffering from anxiety that can lead to stress chewing or even car sickness.

Another thing about the Back Seat Mirror is it makes the perfect baby shower gift. Babies outgrow those cute little clothes and toys, but the Back Seat Mirror will always be in place throughout the child's growing years.

Grab a Back Seat Mirror and break down the invisible shield that separates you from your children or pet's behavior. It's practical, affordable and a must-have for parents and pet owner's peace-of-mind.



WATERPROOF BABY BIBS
UNIQUE FOOD CATCHER
EASY TO CLEAN
MADE-TO-TRAVEL



GINGER HILL CREATIONS http://GingerHillCreations.com

FAVORITE ADVANTAGES OF A BACK SEAT MIRROR



Thergee Food Jar

Ginger Hill Creations



FEATURES

Keep Your Food Pleasantly Warm, or Exhilaratingly Cold While Traveling Keeps Food Fresh For All Occasions Vacuum Sealed So It Will Not Leak While Travelling Wide Easy Open Lid for Quick & Easy Access





KID PROOF DESIGN LEAK PROOF VALVE RETAINS COLD / HOT TEMPERATURE FOR LONGER PERIOD



GINGER HILL CREATIONS http://GingerHillCreations.com

29